
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

            Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 

9:00 a.m.  

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of February 19, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting and the February 19, 2019 joint 
Administrative Committee and Negotiating Committee 

5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 

 County Administrator 
 FYI - Out of State Travel – Emergency Services (St. Louis) 

 County Board 

 Emergency Services Employees Protective Occupation Participant Status [§§ 40.02 & 111.70, Wis. Stats.] 

 Emergency Services Employees Health Care Coverage Plan Design and Selection 

 Emergency Services – Service Level Downgrade /Discontinuance of Service  

 Request for Quotations / Qualifications (“RFQ”) – Disposition of Ambulance Service  

 Conference/Seminar/Training Per Diems 

 Corporation Counsel 
 Carry Over (2018 to 2019) Jingdezhen Sister City 
 Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.) 
 Annual Report-2018 

 Human Resources 
 Request to Refill:  Prep Cook – Health & Human Services 
 Request to Refill:  Economic Support Specialist – Health & Human Services 
 Request to Refill:  Technical Support Manager/Network Coordinator – TS 
 Request to Refill:  Technical Support Specialist - Library 
 Request to Refill:  Equipment Operator and Subsequent Vacancies – Highway 
 Exit Interview Quarterly Report 
 FYI – Correspondence 
 Personnel Transactions 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

11. Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – April tbd, 2019 – 10:00 a.m. 

12. Meeting Per Diem Code 

13. Adjourn         

 

 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

Page 1 of 63



 

 

            MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, February 19, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 12:41 p.m. by Chairman 
David Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, and 
Joel Gunnlaugsson.  Susan Kohout was excused. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor David Englebert, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Thomas, HR 

Director Kelly Hendee, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, and County Clerk Jill Lau. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 

 
Approve Minutes of January 8, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the minutes of the January 8, 

2019 regular meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment 
None. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
County Administrator 
Town of Washington / Washington Island Electric Co-Operative, Inc. Cable Replacement 
Administrator Pabich reviewed the memo included in the meeting packet.   
 
Resolution 2019-__ Supporting a National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) Designation for NE WI 
The draft resolution was reviewed.  The agenda item was requested by DCEDC.  Looking to work with NOAA for the 
designation.  UWGB has been working on this designation.  Would allow federal funding to set up a research area. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the resolution and send on to County Board for final 
approval.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
County Board 
Meeting Minutes 
CC Thomas reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  By consensus the Committee directed Thomas to 
draft a Rule of Order regarding what is to be included in the minutes.  The draft will be brought back to the March 
committee meeting and potentially move on to the April County Board meeting. 
 
County Clerk 
Publication of Legal Notices; Public Newspapers 
CC Thomas reviewed.  With the changes that have occurred with legislation and the changes with the Door County 
Advocate the County may have an opportunity to have two papers who can print legal notices.  CC Thomas has 
reached out to the Advocate and the Pulse with questions.  This issue will come back to committee in March.   
 

“These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and are 
subject to approval 
at the next regular 

committee 
meeting.” 

Page 2 of 63



 

Corporation Counsel 
§767.405, Wis. Stats. Family Court Services (Mediation) 2018 Annual Report 
The annual report was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.   
 
Consideration and Decision Re: Tentative 2019-2021 Collective Bargaining Agreement Door County Deputy 
Sheriffs’ Association 
The draft resolution was included in the meeting packet.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the resolution.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Open Meeting Law – “State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd.” -to- July 26, 2016 Letter by AAG Paul 
Ferguson, Wis DOJ 
CC Thomas reviewed the past practices and the AG Assistant’s opinion outlining the requirements of posting notice 
of meetings.  Thomas noted there is a number of groups trying to address this issue.  Thomas will continue working 
on addressing this issue working with Andy Phillips and Wisconsin Counties Association. 
 
Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.) 
Administrator Pabich has performed an analysis on committee costs and board related expenses.  Pabich asked that 
this agenda item be delayed to the March or April meeting. 
 
Veterans Services 
Carryover of Outreach Funds 
Veterans Service Officer Scott McFarlane provided a memo outlining the request which was reviewed. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve the request to carryover Outreach Funds.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Human Resources 
Request to Refill: Health & Human Services - Comprehensive Community Services Coordinator 
HR Director Hendee explained this is due to a resignation.  The position is shared between 3 counties and the costs 
to the counties is 100% funded through the State.  The Human Services Board has not reviewed the request due to 
the meeting being canceled due to weather.  Administrator Pabich will be bringing this back to the HS Board for their 
review and approval. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Robillard to approve the request to refill the Health and Human Services 
Comprehensive Community Services Coordinator.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Courtney Deats-Cascio – Child Support 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Ben Nelson – Facilities & Parks 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  John Dobson – Facilities & Parks 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Wendy Williquette – Health & Human Services 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Rachael Millner – Health & Human Services  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Casey Franda – Health & Human Services  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Abby Brown – Health & Human Services 
Reviewed. 
 
FYI: Letter of Resignation – Elizabeth Secrest – Health & Human Services  
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 Refer to Staff – ES change in health plan design, privatization, and protective status 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – March 19, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 

Page 3 of 63



 

 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
219. 
 
Adjourn 

   Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 1:19 p.m.   Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk     
        
  

 

Page 4 of 63



 

 

      
Call to Order  
The February 19, 2019 joint Negotiating Committee & Administrative Committee meeting was called to order at 
10:01 a.m. by Chairman David Englebert at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) 
Negotiating Committee Members present: David Englebert, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Kathy 
Schultz, and Laura Vlies Wotachek.  Megan Lundahl was excused. 
 
Administrative Committee Members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Ken Fisher, 
Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, and Joel Gunnlaugsson.  Susan Kohout was 
excused. 
 
Others present: Administrator Ken Pabich, Corporation Counsel Grant Thomas, Human Resources Director Kelly 
Hendee, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, Sheriff Tammy Sternard, ES Director Aaron LeClair, County Clerk 
Jill Lau, media, and public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried. 
 
Approve Minutes of the November 5, 2018 Negotiating Committee Meeting 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the minutes of the November 5, 2018 Negotiating 
Committee Meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Review and Decision - Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement Reached with the Door County 
Deputy Sheriffs’ Association  
The draft resolution was included in the meeting packet.  The Addendum to the draft resolution was distributed 
to committee members.  Administrator Pabich noted negotiations went well and there was give and take on 
both sides; overall Administration is pleased with what is being presented today.  CC Thomas noted there was 
a total of four formal collective bargaining sessions.  There was also an informal meeting in-between.  The 
tentative agreement involves a three-year collective bargaining agreement.  Thomas reviewed the tentative 
agreement including negotiated wages; position levels; a start step was added to the pay grades; a step or 
bonus increase (one or the other) will be received while the employees are in steps.  Thomas reviewed 
additional items and language updates/changes in the tentative agreement including part-time employee 
hours; Memorandum of Agreement (vacation/floating holidays/compensatory time); part-time security deputy 
monthly scheduling missive; DC jail shift coverage deadlines; probationary period; seniority; Leave of Absence; 
Wisconsin Retirement System; insurance; Health Risk Assessments and physical exam program; agency fee 
or other payment to Union; clothing allowance; YMCA; formation of joint Management & Union Task Force; 
Canine Handler; and Eligibility List, posting and related matters.   
 
Motion by Vlies Wotachek, seconded by Schultz to recommend approval of the Door County Collective 
Bargaining Agreement with the Door County Deputy Sheriff’s Association resolution and forward it on to the 
Administrative Committee.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
The committees recessed at 11:05 a.m. and reconvened at 11:10 a.m. 
 
 
 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 
 

JOINT  
NEGOTIATING COMMITTEE 

& 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

Page 5 of 63



 

 
 
Convene in Closed Session for the Purpose of Discussing and Deciding Negotiating Strategy(ies) to be 
used in Collective Bargaining under Ch. 111, Wis. Stats. with the Door County Emergency Services 
IAFF Local 4982, as Bargaining Reasons Require a Closed Session Pursuant to § 19.85(l)(e) Wis. Stats. 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Schultz to convene in closed session.  Motion carried by roll call vote 
with all members voting Yes.  Time – 11:10 a.m. 
 
Reconvene in open session 
Motion by Robillard, seconded by Schultz to reconvene in open session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all 
members voting Yes.  Time – 12:34 p.m. 
 
Discussion and decision (if any) regarding deliberations conducted in closed session 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Fisher to authorize the management team to proceed with and 
continue negotiations with EMS in accordance with discussions in closed session.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
929. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Vlies Wotachek to adjourn.  Time: 12:36 p.m.  Motion carried.   
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6 of 63



Page 7 of 63



Page 8 of 63



Page 9 of 63



Page 10 of 63



Page 11 of 63



Page 12 of 63



Page 13 of 63



Door County Board of Supervisors

2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 Per Diem Expense by Committee, Commission or Board

Committee, Commission or Board
2015 Per 

Diem

2016 Per 

Diem

2017  Per 

Diem

2018  Per 

Diem

COUNTY BOARD $36,000 $34,200 $40,575 $34,020

Administrative $8,443 $4,653 $6,325 $5,402

Ag & Extension $2,978 $3,067 $3,240 $2,237

Airport & Parks  (Parks w/ F&P, & Airport w/ 

Highway 5/2018)
$6,440 $8,520 $6,110 $1,758

① Board of Health

(3 of 8 are Citizen members)
$870 $2,440 $2,771 $2,915

Comm Adv CATS $653 $965 $545 $600

Economic Development $738 $1,275 $1,112 $1,237

Emergency Services  (Public Safety 5/2018) $3,535 $2,385 $4,271 $1,372

Facility / Securty  (Under 51111 in 2018) $75 $125 $100

Finance $3,898 $4,407 $6,147 $4,942

Highway $5,892 $7,420 $8,706 $6,682

Highway Safety Comm (under Highway for 2018) $180 $697 $680

① Human Services Board  (4 of 9 are Citizens) $3,917 $5,562 $5,687 $6,447

① ADRC Advisory Board / Nutrition (SRC) 

(includes citizen members; 2 County)
$3,597 $4,825 $4,887 $5,814

Lake Shore Cap    (Under 51111 in 2018) $915 $990 $1,062

① Land Conservation

(1 of 7 are Citizen members)
$4,075 $6,412 $6,901 $9,405

Law Enforcement  (Became Public Safety 5/2018) $2,305 $3,432 $3,955 $4,702

Legislative $3,518 $1,067 $2,152 $1,770

① Library Board

(3 Citizens; 2 County; City pays their 2)
$1,790 $3,112 $3,977 $3,282

Local Emergency Planning $60 $0 $100

Museum $353 $2,200 $1,235 $1,115

Negotiating $483 $0 $62 $1,172

Property  (Became Facilities & Parks 5/2018) $4,663 $7,842 $9,617 $9,552

Resource Planning $4,860 $4,020 $4,732 $4,922

Risk Management $1,268 $315 $1,391 $602

Technology Services / Info Systems $3,000 $4,645 $3,357 $2,765

Sub-Total (lines above) $104,506 $114,576 $129,697 $112,713

Per Diem (51111) - All Other (Conf.Training) $11,290 $14,505 $21,091 $23,632

TOTALS: $115,796 $129,081 $150,788 $136,345

① Includes Citizen members

Page 14 of 63



1 

2018 ANNUAL REPORT  

 

DOOR COUNTY CORPORATION COUNSEL DEPARTMENT  

 

 
A. MISSION STATEMENT:  

Our mission is to provide legal services, of the highest professional and ethical standards, that facilitate and 

support Door County's goals. 

 

B. SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES: 

The Door County Corporation Counsel Department attends to all civil legal matters relating to Door County.  

This includes: 

• Prosecute and defend all civil actions or proceedings. 

• Interpret the powers and duties of boards, commissions, committees, departments, employees, and 

officers of the County. 

• Serve as legal adviser to boards, commissions, committees, departments, employees, and officers of 

the County. 

• Guardianships and protective placements. 

❖ Chapters 54 and 55 Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Civil (mental and alcohol) commitments. 

❖ Chapter 51 Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Land use, zoning, conservation and environmental issues (e.g., agricultural standards and 

prohibitions, private on-site wastewater treatment systems, and stormwater and erosion control). 

• Code drafting, interpretation, and enforcement. 

• Employment / Labor Relations. 

❖ This encompasses compliance with state and federal employment laws, regulations and rules; 

legal aspects of hiring, discipline and termination; legal aspects of negotiation, mediation and 

interest arbitration; legal aspects of grievances, up to and including arbitration; and representing 

the County in proceedings before the courts, administrative bodies and various agencies. 

• Contract negotiation, drafting, review, interpretation, and/or enforcement. 

• Foreclosure of tax liens (by action In Rem or In Personam) and sale of tax delinquent real estate. 

❖ Chapter 75 Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Animal Abuse or Neglect. 

❖ Section 95.21 and Chapters 173 and 174, Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Ethics and conflicts of interest. 

❖ Render (verbal and written) opinions regarding ethics and conflict of interest issues. 

❖ Sections 19.21 – 19.39 Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Public records. 

❖ Sections 19.41 – 19.59 Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Open meetings. 

❖ Sections 19.81 – 19.98 Wisconsin Statutes. 

• Real property acquisition / disposal. 

❖ Handle legal aspects of the purchase and sale of real estate by the County. 

• Public works projects. 

❖ Involved in the legal aspects of (e.g., land use and zoning, financing, risk management, 

drafting of documents, design, bidding, construction, oversight, and dispute resolution issues) 

public works projects. 

• Director of Family Court Counseling Services. 

❖ Corporation Counsel is the Director of Family Court Counseling Services, with the attendant 

responsibilities and authority as set forth in Section 767.11 Wisconsin Statutes. 

Page 15 of 63



2 

• Child Support Agency. 

❖ Assists the Child Support Agency on an as needed basis.  The Child Support Agency Director, 

on an as needed basis, serves as Assistant Corporation Counsel and aids Corporation Counsel.  

The Departments were separate and distinct entities, through 2011, were assimilated effective 

January 1, 2012, and then torn asunder January 1, 2013. 

• Claims against county / officials / employees. 

❖ The County's liability insurance is through the Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance 

Corporation (WCMIC). The scope of liability protection provided by WCMIC is broad. 

Corporation Counsel oversees and assists outside counsel assigned by WCMIC to defend 

covered claims. 

❖ Defend all claims not covered by County's liability insurance. 

• Miscellaneous issues. 

❖ Communications, election, information security and confidentiality, intellectual property, 

parliamentarian, referenda, and whatever other legal issues, which may arise from, time to 

time. 

• Interim County Administrator. 

❖ Corporation Counsel has been appointed to serve as Interim County Administrator (Section 

59.18, Wisconsin Statutes) on two (2) separate occasions [March 27, 2012   (Resolution No. 

2012-16) and on October 28, 2014 (Resolution No. 2014-88)].  It is fervently hoped that we 

shall not pass this way again. 

As a general rule, we handle everything in-house. We make very judicious use of outside counsel, and are 

somewhat unique in this respect.  

 

C. PROGRAM SUMMARY: 

Not applicable.  As in-house counsel, we are an internal service department.  To a certain degree we live 

vicariously, through the other departments. 

 

D. GOALS / OBJECTIVES ACHIEVED: 

The straightforward answer?  Maintain the current state of affairs.  As with anything else in life, work as in-

house counsel is about balance; balancing competing priorities, other's expectations, and our own. 

 

E. KNOWLEDGE SHARING: 

Provide legal advice to elective and appointive officials, and employees of Door County.  Participate in 

public forums, to educate the public at large as to various issues. 

 

F. DEPARTMENT BUDGET STATUS: 

Adopted 2018 

Budget 

 

383,257 

Amended 2018 

Budget 

 

409,739 

Amount 

Used 

 

417,045.31 

Percent 

Used 

 

102% 

        

Adopted 2018 

Counseling Services 

 

8,000 

Amended 2018 

Counseling Services 

 

8,000 

Amount  

Used 

 

11,768 

Percent 

Used 

 

147% 

        

Adopted 2018 

Law Library 

 

11,760 

Amended 2018 

Law Library 

 

11,760 

Amount 

Used 

 

15,047 

Percent 

Used 

 

128% 

        
Adopted 2018 

Revenue 

 

7,500 

Amended 2018 

Revenue 

 

7,500 

Amount 

Collected 

 

6,394 

Percent 

Collected 

 

85% 

 

G. OTHER ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

Having an influence within Door County, which involves working together with elective and appointive 

officials, and employees to tackle problem---not necessarily the big hairy audacious ones but rather the 

many ordinary things done right each day that  in the end make the biggest difference. 

 

H. ISSUES, CONCERNS AND RESTRAINTS: 

To use a scientific analogy, it is recognizing (and bringing to light) the existence of the "Mandelbrot Set"… 

that there is order in chaos when there is adherence to basic principles and laws. 

Page 16 of 63



3 

 

I. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 

Having a positive impact. Realizing we are here to counsel and assist Door County's elective and appointive 

officials, and employees to accomplish their goals. 

 

 

“The indescribable, innocence and beneficence of nature – such health, such cheer, they afford forever!” 

  Henry David Thoreau 

 

 

 

2018 CASES 

 
 

TABLE 1:   TABLE 2:   TABLE 3:  
        

   AREAS OF LAW   DEPARTMENTS  

Opened 493  Administrative Review 3  ADRC 1 

Closed 237  Claim 1  Child Support 1 

Pending 256  Collection 30  Circuit Court 48 

   Commitments 58  Clerk of Courts 10 

   Contract 14  Corporation Counsel 9 

   General 173  County Administrator 3 

   Guardianships 24  County Board 6 

   Labor 14  County Clerk 2 

   Mediations 46  District Attorney 2 

   Open Records 14  Emergency Management 4 

   Violations 90  Emergency Services 30 

   Property 25  Facilities & Parks 26 

   RFP 1  Fair Association 1 

   TOTAL   Finance 8 

      Highway/Airport 11 

      Human Resources 4 

      Human Services 123 

      Land Use Services 76 

      Library 7 

      Museum  

      Public Health  

      Register of Deeds 1 

      Sheriff 75 

      Soil & Water Conservation 20 

      Tech Services 6 

      Treasurer 18 

      Veterans  

      UW-Extension 1 

      TOTAL 493 

        

        

        
    

 
  

Page 17 of 63



4 

HISTORY 

On December 7, 1976, the Executive & Personnel Committee engaged in discussion concerning the position of Corporation 

Counsel. The Executive & Personnel Committee recommended that the duties and powers of Corporation Counsel be 

conferred upon the District Attorney. County Board accepted this recommendation by adoption of Resolution No. 38-76. 

 

Over time, the workload of the Door County District Attorney's Department steadily increased. Effective January 1, 1979, 

by adoption of Resolution No. 72-78, County Board relieved the District Attorney of the duties and powers of Corporation 

Counsel, established the Office of Corporation Counsel, and employed a part-time Corporation Counsel.  

 

There was an upsurge in the caseload of Corporation Counsel, particularly with respect to code enforcement matters (i.e., 

zoning ordinance violations). Consequently, it was deemed necessary to employ a part-time Assistant Corporation Counsel.  

By adoption of Resolution No. 22-85, the Board of Supervisors authorized the appointment of an Assistant Corporation 

Counsel to aid the Corporation Counsel in the performance of the duties of Corporation Counsel. 

 

On October 27, 1987, by enactment of Ordinance No. 67-87, the County Board established a full time Corporation Counsel 

position. County employed its first full time Corporation Counsel and one full-time support staff person, in 1988.  

 

In 1994, County employed a full-time Assistant Corporation Counsel, and an additional full-time support staff person. The 

Assistant Corporation Counsel time was divided equally between Office of Corporation Counsel and the Child Support 

Agency. 

 

On May 31, 1999, the Assistant Corporation Counsel resigned. On June 3, 1999, one full-time support staff person transferred 

from the Office of Corporation Counsel to the Office of County Administrator. Neither position was re-filled. 

 

On October 11, 1999, County employed a Child Support Agency Director / Assistant Corporation Counsel. This person is 

the administrator of, and attorney for, the Child Support Agency.  

 

On September 30, 2002, by adoption of Resolution 95-02, County Board reauthorized the employment of an Assistant 

Corporation Counsel and Clerk Typist I.  The Assistant Corporation Counsel aids the Corporation Counsel and Child Support 

Agency Director / Assistant Corporation Counsel in the performance of their duties.   

 

In 2005, a decision was made to layoff the Clerk Typist I.  This position remains unfilled. 

 

There have been no organizational changes since 2005. 

 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART (2013) 

 
 

Corporation Counsel / Family Counseling Service Director  
  

 

  

  

Child Support Director/Asst. CC Assistant Corporation Counsel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 County Mediator 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Administrative 

Assistant 

 

 
 

*Clerk Typist I 

(*Position not filled, but remains 

within table of organization.) 

2018 Staff: 

Grant P. Thomas, Corporation Counsel/Family Counseling Service Director 

Karyn E. Behling, Assistant Corporation Counsel 

Amanda M. Sawdo, Legal Administrative Assistant 

Rodney Dequaine, Child Support Director/Attorney/Assistant Corporation Counsel 

Page 18 of 63



Page 19 of 63



Page 20 of 63



Page 21 of 63



Page 22 of 63



Page 23 of 63



Page 24 of 63



Page 25 of 63



Page 26 of 63



Page 27 of 63



Page 28 of 63



Page 29 of 63



Page 30 of 63



Page 31 of 63



Page 32 of 63



Page 33 of 63



Page 34 of 63



Page 35 of 63



Page 36 of 63



Page 37 of 63



Page 38 of 63



Page 39 of 63



Page 40 of 63



Page 41 of 63



Page 42 of 63



Page 43 of 63



Page 44 of 63



Page 45 of 63



Page 46 of 63



Page 47 of 63



  
 County of Door 
 Human Resources 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Kelly A. Hendee 
Human Resources Director  

(920) 746-2305 
khendee@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

 TO: Administrative Committee 
 FROM: Human Resources  
 
 SUBJECT: Monthly Personnel Transactions 
                                              March 2019 Report 

Date Transaction
* 

Department Name Position 

02/18/2019 Hired ADRC Jeffrey Holland LTE Prep Cook 

02/18/2019 Hired Veteran Services Jaime Jorns LTE Clerical 

03/09/2019 Resignation Health & Human Services Andrew Kessler, Dr. Psychiatrist 

03/11/2019 Hired Health & Human Services Katherine Moore Case Manager-Long Term Support 

04/12/2019 Resignation Highway Dept. Kirk Wilke Equipment Operator  

05/29/2019 Retirement Library Cheryl Wilson Technical Support Specialist  

06/03/2019 Retirement Health & Human Services Jill Whitman Economic Support Specialist 

06/03/2019 Resignation Technology Services James Whitman Asst TS Manager/Network Coord. 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

Transaction Definition  
Hired Newly hired employees  
Inactive Regular, Limited Term and Seasonal Employees no longer working (separated  from employment)  
Internal Hire Candidate selected from another department within the organization.  
Re-Hired Former Employees returning to employment in same category as originally hired. (Seasonal)  
Resignation Employees submitted correspondence indicating they are leaving employment and not retirement eligible.  
Retirement Employees qualified to retire because of “eligible years of service” or “eligible retirement age”.  
Termination Employer terminates employment with employee (includes layoff)  

 

Page 48 of 63



Page 49 of 63



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52302 LA CROSSE CTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $70.00

52302 VANDER PERREN & ASSOC SERVICE CONTRACT $45.00

PRE-PAID

54102 ELAN MILEAGE, MEALS & LODGING $82.00

52402 WCSEA MEMBERSHIP DUES $180.00

TOTAL: $377.00

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

MARCH 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 50 of 63



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000033 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees
Paid by Check 
# 663973

02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/07/2019 714.00

6957 -  REETZ LAW OFFICE 2019-00000067 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Edit 02/26/2019 03/01/2019 03/01/2019 428.32

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,142.32
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000033 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 663973

02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/07/2019 651.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000034 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Paid by Check 
# 663974

02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/07/2019 331.37

14349 -  ATTY DEBRA R MANCOSKE 2019-00000064 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Edit 02/26/2019 03/01/2019 03/01/2019 742.00

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000065 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Edit 02/26/2019 03/01/2019 03/01/2019 693.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $2,417.37
Account 52155 - PS-Psychiatric Evals

22142 -  WILLIAM A SCHMITT, PHD, LLC 2019-00000062 Psychology Exam Paid by Check 
# 664192

02/14/2019 02/15/2019 02/15/2019 02/20/2019 1,300.00

Account 52155 - PS-Psychiatric Evals Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,300.00
Account 52406 - Reporter & Transcriber Fe

1749 -  STEPHANIE K SCHREIBER 2019-00000035 Court Reporter - 
Transcript 

Paid by Check 
# 663975

02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/01/2019 02/07/2019 95.50

Account 52406 - Reporter & Transcriber Fe Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $95.50
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000060 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 664191

02/14/2019 02/15/2019 02/15/2019 02/20/2019 42.00

21104 -  JV TRANSLATOR, LLC 2019-00000063 Interpreter Fees Edit 02/26/2019 03/01/2019 03/01/2019 105.00
15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000066 Interpreter Fees Edit 02/26/2019 03/01/2019 03/01/2019 89.00

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $236.00
Account 53106 - Office Supplies

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2019-00000061 Bond Forms / Office 
Supplies 

Paid by Check 
# 664190

02/14/2019 02/15/2019 02/15/2019 02/20/2019 256.08

Account 53106 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $256.08

Run by Connie DeFere on 02/26/2019 04:44:19 PM Page 1 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P February 2019
Invoice Date Range 02/01/19 - 02/28/19

Page 51 of 63

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=120716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=120713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=120714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=120712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=120715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge
2930 -  CONNIE DEFERE 2019-00000059 D8 Clerk of Court Mtg - 

mileage
Paid by Check 
# 664189

02/14/2019 02/15/2019 02/15/2019 02/20/2019 49.30

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $49.30
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $5,496.57

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $5,496.57
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $5,496.57

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $5,496.57

Run by Connie DeFere on 02/26/2019 04:44:19 PM Page 2 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P February 2019
Invoice Date Range 02/01/19 - 02/28/19

Page 52 of 63

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount
100-06-1161-52158

100-34-5202-52101

100-44-1132-54103

100-17101

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL
Boerner Consulting LLC Professional Services $275.00

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Door County Sheriff's Department
Civil Service Fee 2018-087 Guardianship 
proceeding $65.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

WACCC
Membership Renewal - Corporation 
Counsel & Assistant Corporation Counsel $70.00

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES
Staples Office Supplies $51.17

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters
Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 
(for February 2019 services) $304.32

State Bar of Wisconsin
Wis Elder and Disability Code Update 
2019 $72.35

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver
2019 Bill for Mediation Services #2-2019 
January $570.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters
Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 
(for February 2019 services) $1,217.28

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING
Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $81.69

TOTAL: $2,706.81

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE
March Committee Meeting

Page 53 of 63



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer March 2019 Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X
100.39.1351.52401 Washington Island Ferry Line 02/19/19 Medical Examiner, (2 vehicles/ 4 adults) $53.00 X

  

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.52402 Wisconsin Counties Assoc. 2019 WCEA Membership & NACA Dues $100.00 X

TOTAL: $9,055.25

MARCH MEETING VOUCHERS
DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 54 of 63



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000088 Batch Date 02/08/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   16973 - DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

DVS127610 CTY CLERK-VOTING MACHINE 
ANNUAL LIC/MAINT

Paid by Check #664088 02/08/2019 02/08/2019 02/08/2019 02/19/2019 13,886.00

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   16973 - DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC Totals Invoices 1 $13,886.00
Vendor   21522 - JP GRAPHICS
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

1052406011 CTY CLERK - FEB 19 2019 
BALLOTS

Paid by Check #664089 02/08/2019 02/08/2019 02/08/2019 02/19/2019 974.20

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   21522 - JP GRAPHICS Totals Invoices 1 $974.20
Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

3402216738 CTY CLERK- OFFICE SUPPLIES Paid by Check #664090 02/08/2019 02/08/2019 02/08/2019 02/19/2019 186.79
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE Totals Invoices 1 $186.79
Batch Number   2019-00000088 Totals Invoices 3 $15,046.99
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 3 $15,046.99

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 3 $15,046.99

Run by Jill Lau on 03/14/2019 09:33:52 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/19 - 02/28/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 55 of 63

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201191','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201192','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=119177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201193','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 56 of 63



Page 57 of 63



Page 58 of 63



Page 59 of 63



Page 60 of 63



Page 61 of 63



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $575.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $173.05

52408 Oconto Co. Sheriff Process Service Fees $47.40

53109 West Group Publication $18.02

TOTAL: $813.47

I hereby approve payment of the
monthly bills for the 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman
Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 62 of 63



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $127.48 x

55107 Wisconsin Document Imaging Copy Machine Monthly Bill $179.48 x

TOTAL: $306.96

I hereby approve payment of the
monthly bills for the 
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman
Administrative Committee

February 28th, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 63 of 63


	2019-03-19 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2019-02-19 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	2019-02-19 Joint Negotiating and Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.5-6)
	2019-03 Out of State Training Request - ES Hasenjager.pdf (p.7)
	2019-03 Out of State Training Request - ES Jennerjohn.pdf (p.8)
	2019-03-19 Admin Attachments.pdf (p.9-12)
	Sister City - Carryforward.pdf (p.13)
	2015-2016-2017-2018 Per Diem Expense by Committee Commission or Board.pdf (p.14)
	2018 Corporation Counsel Annual Report.pdf (p.15-18)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.19-49)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.50)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts.pdf (p.51-52)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.53)
	Voucher Listing - County Board and Administrator.pdf (p.54)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.55)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.56)
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2.pdf (p.57-61)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.62)
	Voucher Listing - Veterans.pdf (p.63)

